

ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club

roudly supported by:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Club Sponsors and Supporters	3
Management Committee	
Life Members	5
20/40 Year Medal Recipients	6
Treasurer's Report	8
President's Report	
A New Way to do Trophy Day	
Partnership Manager's Report	
Men's Section Report	
Women's Section Report	
Junior Girls' Section report	
Boys' Section Report	
Trophy Winners	
Representative Players	21
Loyalty Awards	23
Team Awards	24
Team Trophies	25
Team Results	26
Appendix - Club History	27
Appendix - Club History - Trophy Winners	
Appendix - Club History - Committee	
Appendix - Club History - Club Captains	
Appendix - Audited Financials	32

'The strength of the pack is the wolf, and the strength of the wolf is the pack.'

Club Sponsors and Supporters

We thank the sponsors and supporters below for their contribution to our Club this year. Please remember those who support us and support them in return.

















We also thank photographers Andrew Blanchard (HPB), John Lockton, Alan Myers and Michelle Weekes for providing photos for our social media, website, trophy day, newsletters and this Annual Report.

Management Committee

President John Davis

Patrons Jenny Tidey OAM

Ian Harcla

Secretary Christine Blanchard

Treasurer Amanda Paech

Assistant Treasurer Michelle Weekes

Junior Girls Vice President Lisa Newbold

Junior Boys Vice President Tony Dodd

Men's Vice President Alan Myers

Women's Vice President Natasha Gaddes

Club Captains Leslie Anderson

Adam McClelland

Partnership Manager Peter Gaddes

Section Management Committees

Men's Secretary Brian Williams

Men's Treasurer Michelle Weekes

Appointed Positions

Social Media/Website
Canteen Coordinator
Grants Manager
Policy Development
Constitution Review

Melanie Blanchard
Tracey O'Connor
Liam Casey
Craig Dalzell
Ian Harcla

Life Members

1982: Mavis Jones

1983: Jim Woods (deceased)

1984: Greg Shirvington

1985: Keith Tidey

1986: Nancy McDonald (deceased)

1989: Mel Taylor

1990: Jenny Tidey

1993: Eric Jones (deceased), Brenda Williams

1994: John Kerr, Joan Woods (deceased)

1995: Judy Keen

1997: Duncan Davis

1999: Elaine Badini

2000: Helen Hill

2001: Ian Harcla

2003: William Hill (deceased)

2004: Brian Williams

2005: Robyn Leece

2006: Diana Young, Rhonda Bentley

2007: Jan Hamilton

2008: Glen James

2009: Alyson Aleksic, Alan Kerr

2010: Jim Hamilton

2011: Karen Davis

2012: Andre Antony

2015: Christine Blanchard

2016: lan Jones

2019: John Davis

20/40 Year Medal Recipients

20 Year Medals

Alyson Aleksic Andre Antony Elaine Badini Ajit Bhullar Greg Buzza Shane Carroll **Arthur Davis** Karen Davis Jan Hamilton Glen James Ian Jones Alan Kerr Robert McDonald **Lorraine Morris** Ian Murray Michelle O'Brien Bruno Rossaro Piero Rossaro Doug Ward Diana Young

Peter Beaton

2008
Alan Gough

Lee-Ann Perry

Caeleigh Hancock

2009

Robert McDonald Wendy LaChuisa Jim Hamilton Danielle Phillips

2010 Cheryl Bell

2011 Amanda Gray Rosanna Pappalardo

2012 Katie Dunlop Kim Rivers

2014 Peter Blackford Christine Blanchard

Kylie Pink

2015 Kate Oudenryn 2016

James Treeby Toby Hamilton John Davis

2017 Jacob Jennison Kathryn Badini Adam McClelland

Daniell Gregory Jana Plambeck

2018 Belle Davis Allison Dewar Kerrie Haines

Leslie Anderson Melissa Harcla Natalie Andrea

2020 Ashleigh De Pasquale

Fiona Taylor Tom King

Alyssa Kerr

40 Year Medals

2016 Ian Harcla	
2019 Alyson Aleksic Andre Antony Elaine Badini	
2020 Duncan Davis Ian Jones Allan Kerr	

Division 1 Achievements

Division 1 Games	Player and Year
100	2019* Courtney Kerr Elisabeth Steele Rebecca Schloss Jasmine Larosa Madeleine James Jodie Kenny Justin Morris
150	Pannah Lowry 2019* Britt Noffke Tegan Kerr Britt Wilkinson Alyssa Kerr Alyson Aleksic Leslie Anderson Matthew Argent
200	2019* Jacob Jennison Adam McClelland
250	2019 * Kylie Pink Amanda Paech
300	2019* Kula Bhullar

^{*}Note: Division 1 Achievements (as part of the 300 Club for BWHA and BHA) were first recognised at trophy night in 2019 so some of those awarded in 2019 were historic achievements.

Treasurer's Report

This Treasurer's report and the audited Financial Statements that are part of this Annual Report are prepared on a cash accounting basis.

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

2020 resulted in a net profit of \$11,184.20 (2019 profit \$27,815.05) for Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club "The Club". The 2020 result should be read with the following notes:

As noted in the 2019 Treasurer's report the below payments were made within the 2020 FY:

Canteen Payments \$3,345.00
Online Hockey Shop \$2,912.08
Umpiring payments \$820.00 Jnr Girls
Ranald Simmons \$2,640.00 Jnrs

As at 30 September 2020 (year-end) there are numerous expenses still to be received due to the nature
of the year. Women's and Jnrs season ended at the end of September however the men continued onto
the end of October. The following are outstanding and known at the time of writing this report, due to the
method of accounting being cash are not included in the Statement of Income and Expenditure:

Coach Payments \$672.50Training Invoice BHMG \$1,160.00Men's games \$3,260.00

These additional payments would have the effect of reducing the net profit to \$6,091.

FEES

As at 30 September 2020, uncollected fees are:

SECTION			SEASON		
SECTION	2020	2018	2017	2015	TOTAL
MEN	\$1,730.00	\$814.00	\$1,140.00	\$710.00	\$4,394.00
WOMEN					
BOYS			\$891.10		\$891.10
GIRLS	\$280.00				\$280.00
TOTAL	\$2,010.00	\$814.00	\$2,031.10	\$710.00	\$5,565.10

The Club's policy of a 30 April deadline for the payment of fees was extended until July 2020 to compensate for the delays to the season caused by the COVID pandemic. The Girls and Men's sections still had outstanding invoices as a result of COVID. Men's outstanding fees as at 31/10 are \$480.

CANTEEN

- 2020 accounting Loss of \$3,806 (after 2019 distributions)
- 2019 Profit of \$9,191.37 distributed to sections
- Sales increased 27% from 2019
- EFTPOS sales continue to increase; to well above 60%.

BALANCE SHEET

Net assets of The Club have again increased in 2020; to \$185,547.71 up from \$174,363.51 in 2019. As noted, some expenses are yet to be paid due to the season being extended under COVID adjustments. An agreement was made with BHMG to hold the first loan repayment (of the \$100,000 loan by each of BHA, BWHA & KWSHC related to the second turf development) due to the uncertainty of COVID impacts, unless a call is made by the members within the early part of 2021.

The Hockey Pro Shop has incurred a loss of \$1169.15 in 2020. There is now stock in hand of \$15,161.84 for the 2020 indoor season and 2021 outdoor season. Sales are up 54% from 2019 due to inclusion of supporter gear.

Overall, this year has been incredibly challenging with COVID and consequent loss of all funding from our major sponsor Kedron Wavell Services Club for 2020; however, all sections have managed their budgets extremely well, with the canteen sales exceeding all expectations.

Amanda Paech CPA, B.Com.

Treasurer

President's Report

In 2019, I wrote "Well, wasn't this the year!"

Of course, it was then about the Wolves having, finally, nailed a Division 1 premiership.

In 2020, the season started just as promisingly, with the Division 1 Men taking out the renowned pre-season Tiger Turf Cup ... the Men's first Division 1 silverware in a very long time.

And then COVID19 hit the world.

Hockey as a sport responded wonderfully – at every level. It was, in the end, really good to see everyone at all levels working together to get players back on the park and to deliver a 2020 season, whether it was a full round "half-season" or two thirds ... what it meant is that everyone got a genuine full competition and every game was even more special for the constraints within which the community was operating. And every final, grand final, Minor Premiership and Premiership was just as genuine in 2020 as in any other season.

The Club's Management Committee and Section Committees did another great job this year in the circumstances, and together with all of you who contribute to make our Club activities happen off the field: organising sections, canteen, teams, partnerships and all the other myriad activities that make it possible for the players to run out every week, I thank you. Your contributions are substantial and magnificent, and we wouldn't survive without you.

A special mention to Tracey O'Connor and the team that helps her deliver the canteen operation ... the takings broke record after record this year as people flocked to Burringbar as a place – in a COIVD world – that they could socialise and feel safe in doing so. Keeping an almost complete menu in place the whole time was something that other venues didn't offer, and it made Burringbar the hockey place to be in Brisbane. The success of the new field in its first full season making us a 2-turf venue was a testament to all who shared that vision and pursued it for the last decade. Can't wait for the second change rooms to be built now!

With that second field, and hopefully a full season in 2021, I'm sure we're all looking forward to a Club Day in that allows us to get the DP teams to come out and play at the same venue as the turf teams.

It's worth noting again the tremendous support we received for this facility from Brisbane City Council and we are once again incredibly grateful for the support of our local Councillor, Cr Fiona Hammond. Thanks also to the support of the State Government and our local member Dr Anthony Lynham (whom we were very sad to see retired from politics just prior to the 2020 State election -- thank you Dr Lynham for your years of support!).

Again, this year we were really grateful for our physiotherapy partner Allsports Physiotherapy; who have given great support to, and played a really important role in the success of, both the Men's and Women's Division 1 teams. Look them up on our Club website – along with our other sponsors and partners – they are all worth your support when you need the services they provide.

And, finally, it was great to cap the season off with a string of Grand Final appearances and a handful of Premiership trophies ... congratulations to everyone on holding it all together in 2020, and coming out an even stronger Club.

See you again at the field in 2021... Go Wolves!

John Davis

Club President

A New Way to do Trophy Day













Partnership Manager's Report

The Club would like to thank our official 2020 partners:

- Kedron Wavell Club
- Allsports Physiotherapy & Sports Medicine Clinic
- Chermside Family Dental
- Burchill Horsey Lawyers
- Hockey Pro Shop

We also say thank you to our key suppliers Kukri Sports, Online Hockey and Ciriello Hockey, UNIQ, Peak Marketing and AdWrap-It signs.

It is also important to recognise and give special thanks to our Federal, State, Local Government members for their ongoing support to our club and to the sport of hockey.

Furthermore, there are also several members who donate funds to sections of our clubs, many of which prefer not to advertise their efforts. Thank you for your ongoing support over the many years: it makes a large impact to the club.

It would be an understatement to say that the 2020 had its highs and lows. On a positive note, the club maintained its relationship with key partners and gained benefit with a new partner, Burchill Horsey Lawyers, coming on board to provide critical funds for our junior girls' section.

Our principal partner, Kedron Wavell Services Club have changed their name to the 'Kedron Wavell Club' and introduced new branding. 2021 will see an increase in our interaction with their marketing team to grow our relationship.

There were several highlights for the shortened season.

- Wolf Cup 2020 Super 9's U/18 girls tournament occurred in February and was a huge success. The competition, through valuable government funding, increased into a regional event consisting of 12 teams from Brisbane, Gold Coast and Sunshine Coast. We congratulate Easts Hockey who took out the trophy and prize money. We would like to thank our committed volunteer team who once again stepped up to make this a key pre-season event in the hockey calendar. It is hoped that 2021 will see the tournament expand to a 2-day event consisting of 16-20 teams.
- The Hockey Pro Shop increased its activity, with sales doubling on last year. This was partly due to the increase in the range of Club apparel, indoor equipment and an increase in opening hours. It is hoped that 2021 will see the shop move to a portable building allowing for greater access, and an increase in apparel. Thank you to all those who volunteered their time to assist in the shop and more importantly promote the shop to the greater community.
- Social Media platforms again played a major role in our communication, with follower numbers
 increasing on both Instagram and Facebook on both the Club and Hockey Pro Shop sites. Both sites
 remain the second largest hockey social media sites in Qld second only to Hockey QLD. A special
 thanks to Mel Blanchard who ensured that the Club site was updated regularly for our members.

Peter Gaddes
Partnership Manager

Men's Section Report

Kedron men fielded seven teams this season: Divisions 1,2,3 and 6, and Masters 1,3 and 4. In another successful year the club's men secured grand final berths in four divisions but, on the day, were only able to come away with one premiership in Division 6.

This year we welcomed Amy Ryan to the coaching ranks, and she took on the task of coaching our Division 2 side. We also say goodbye this year to our Division 1 coach, Greg Browning, and his able manager, Greg Shirvington. Thanks, gentlemen, for your contribution in recent years – you will be missed. We also thank all our coaches and managers for giving up their time.

As most other sections will report, this was by no means an ordinary year. But the fact we were able to field seven teams and be competitive in all divisions shows we are a strong club and we have a great future in front of us.

We look forward to 2021 and a fresh start to the season and some semblance of normality.

Alan Myers **Men's Vice President**

Women's Section Report

Well 2020 will be a season to remember! The year of the pandemic. We were very lucky in Queensland to be able to have some sort of season, and whilst short, it packed some punch, we saw some great hockey to round out an unprecedented year!

At Downey Park our 3 teams came back together. Whilst there were changes in the ranks (this year saw us field DP2, DP3 and DP4), a great bunch of ladies banded together to have fun in the sun and be competitive in a few short months. All our teams gave it their all, however wasn't our year to see finals hockey. A big thank you to Christine, Elaine and John for their coaching of the teams.

We saw many juniors again join the senior teams and learn and develop their hockey; and rounding out the season from our top DP team, junior fulltime newcomer, Caizha Lee took out the perpetual award for Most Valuable Senior Player at Downey Park.

A sad moment though came this year with the passing of long-time member Natalie Andrea. Natalie lost her battle with leukemia after fighting for 6 years. Natalie was a very valued player in the DP teams and was loved by all. The inaugural 'Natalie Andrea – Spirit of Downey Park' award was launched at Trophy Day, with the first recipient of the award being Jana Mills.

A successful season for all the ladies that line-up at the home of women's hockey each Saturday.

In Master's hockey, we saw a new group of ladies age in and through some changes to the team also due to the season, KW still fielded 2 x MM teams. Masters 3 was again led by Elaine Badini and saw some newcomers to the team. MM1 was a team of some younger faces with the experience of some of longer-term players led by Leslie Anderson, and this team had a very successful short season, taking out the premiership with a 1-0 win over Valleys.

Congratulations to the MM1 Premiers for 2020!

In Saturday turf hockey, we were lucky to field our 5 teams again once the season returned. Due to some help from juniors and a few returning players missing hockey, we registered Division 1-5. With a changed structure to fit in the games and finals without the season going longer into the year, we didn't have the semi-final rounds hockey of a normal season, and only teams finishing first and second played Finals.

All our teams faired very well, with Division 2 and Division 5 looking like they were going to get to the final game, however in the last rounds wasn't meant to be. Division 2, Division 4 and Division 5 played out the last weekend for minor placings. Thank you to coaches Lisa Jones, Keryn McKeon and Ian Harcla for again giving your time to our turf teams.

Division 1 and Division 3 however saw a replay of 2019, with both teams finishing at the top of their respective division. Division 1 took our Minor Premiers, another stellar season, and whilst short, showed up the rest of Brisbane hockey. Division 3 fought to the end, and with this division waiting on last round results, saw us finish 2nd and take our place at the Grand Final game.

The last weekend of September saw a smaller group of supporters at the State Hockey Centre to watch Division 3 pull of the upset of the season, taking down Commercial. Congratulations goes to new coach Pam Patteson leading the Division 3 team to the premiership!

Later that afternoon, we all lined up to watch the big game – Division 1 – Kedron Wavell v UQ. Our great team who had been undefeated and took out the minor premiers, again led by the awesome Nikki Taylor repeated their outcome of 2019 and came away back to back winners! Congratulations girls!

Thank you to all the coaches for the time you give to our game. We appreciate all the hours and effort you put in. Also, to our managers, thank you for assisting, having your organisation makes life a little easier for the coaches and keeps our teams sorted.

Each year our games cannot function without the two fluoro dressed umpires on our sidelines, keeping our games moving. This season we saw some of our younger senior umpires be allocated into higher grades, with

both Mikayla and Rhiannon debuting in Division 3 games. Rhiannon also got her break in Division 2, earning her the club's Most Promising Senior Umpire Award for 2020.

2020 has definitely been a year like no other. But we are all grateful to have been able to have some season. Let's hope that life can settle into a new normal and we see the 2021 season move back to the regular timing of a season we all know.

Thank you to all players for your understanding and patience through the year. We wish you all a very Merry and safe Christmas and look forward to seeing you all back in the New Year.

Natasha Gaddes
Women's Vice President



Division 1 Premiers









Photos top to bottom:

- MM1 Premiers (BWHA)
 Division 3 Premiers (BWHA)
 Division 6 Premiers (BHA) (Photo courtesy Michelle Weeks)
 Abby Heffernan and Melanie Blanchard, MM1 Grand Final Umpires (BWHA)

JUNIOR GIRLS' SECTION REPORT

Who would have thought at the beginning of the 2020 season we would have had the season that we did – not I when I took on the role from Keryn Jones the 2019 Junior Girls VP?

We started the 2020 season with a successful Wolf Cup followed by our Turf teams taking the field with what looked to be the start of another strong season for Kedron.

Little did we know that two weeks later our season would possibly be over, organised sport would stop, children would start online learning, and many would face an uncertain employment future! COVID-19 was thrust upon the world.

Fortunately, Queensland came out of this better than other states and our Brisbane competition started back up with a revised number of games, COVID safe plans and modified finals structure.

We also commenced the revised season with all our grass teams returning to Burringbar Park for training after two seasons training at Shaw Road. Thank you to everyone who allowed this to occur, I can assure you it felt like it was never going to eventuate.

With respect to teams, we started the 2020 season with the same number of teams as we did in 2019, however the uncertainty of games, and the financial impact COVID-19 took on families, we saw several players take the 2020 season off.

We resumed the post COVID season with four Turf teams – JT1, JT2 & JT3 along with our young 13T team and 9 grass teams – JG1, JG2, 13A, 13B, 11A, 11C, U9 Red, U9 Blue and U7

Our JT1 team was dominant across the season finishing as minor premiers under the coaching of Emily Hegney. Unfortunately, after a hard-fought draw at full time the team went down against Commercial in a shootout to decide the Grand Final.

Our JG1, 13A and 13T teams also finished the season strongly and found themselves in Grand Finals – JG1 lead by Tracey Sullivan went down to top of the table All Hallows and 13A lead by Rhiannon Aleksic went down gallantly to Norths. Our 13Turf team lead by Pam Patteson, with several girls coming into turf a year early took the Grand Final to Arana Ascot and came away winners bringing Kedron Wavell their first U13 Turf Grand Final win. To top off the excitement of a premiership both our JT1 and 13T games were commentated and televised by the Courier Mail.

Whilst no end of season presentation was held this year due to COVID restrictions we did honor two of our Juniors at Senior Presentation.

Claire Kearney was awarded the Jenny Tidey – Junior Umpiring Trophy for her significant efforts in umpiring across turf and grass for the 2020 season.

Mady Jones was also awarded the Most Promising Junior Girl award for her significant achievements in goal keeping across our JT1 and Division 2 teams for the 2020 season.

Congratulations girls. We are very proud of you and of the achievements of all of our Junior Girls.

Coaches

Without the time and dedication put in by our coaches, our kids wouldn't have the opportunity to play. Thank you all for the many hours you give to our sport!

Thank you to our Junior Turf Coaches – Emily Hegney, Jasmine Larosa, Mandy Beerhalter, Pam Patteson and Darren Punch. Congratulations to you all for taking the time to coach these teams and ensure the ongoing development and success of our club. Congratulations to Pam Patteson and the 13Turf team on the clubs first 13Turf premiership.

Junior Grass - thank you to Tracey Sullivan, John Lee, Rhiannon Aleksic, Mikayla Cavanagh, Matt Blyth and Brianna Hancock, for coaching our junior grass teams this season.

Under 9s and Under 7s – thank you to Catherine Burchill, Rebecca Berry, Peta Heit and Sarah Vielle for coaching our little champions this season and fostering a love of hockey that we hope continues for years to come. Both Sarah and Rebecca were new coaches this season and did an amazing job. We know that coaching is something you take on, on top of already busy lives and for that we are extremely thankful.

Managers

Each year managers are invaluable in assisting coaches, coordinating team communications (with many emails and text messages), canteen rosters, photo's, carpooling etc. Again, this year we found a parent from each team to fill the role. Great work parents in helping our club and your teams with your efforts and time. It is sincerely appreciated.

Volunteer/Canteen Levy

Each year within our registration there is a component of volunteering in the club canteen. The proceeds of the canteen are used to help growth within our club, and the volunteer part helps to keep playing fees reduced. Thank you to all the parents for fulfilling this years' registration commitment.

We look forward to the return of the Downey Park cake stall for 2021 – I know we all missed the amazing array of treats on offer each week!

Umpiring

Each season clubs are to liaise with BWHA submitting our weekly umpire rosters. This entails communicating with many umpires to fulfil our games each week with varying availabilities and experience levels. Thank you to all our umpires and parents for the work done this year and continuing your commitment. Thank you to Tash Gaddes for your tireless efforts to ensure that all games had an umpire allocated!

Congratulations go to Zara Nally on her Community Badge.

Representative Players

This season saw no representative hockey played across QLD! We commenced the year with the usual U15 and U18 QLD squad selection, which saw Elise Condon and Jazelle Carter trial for U15 QLD selection and Courtney Davis, Phoebe Lingard and Georgie West trial for U18 QLD selection.

Whilst no tournament was played congratulations goes to Georgie West for her selection in the U18 QLD team and to Elise Condon for selection in the U15 QLD team along with Jazelle Carter who was selected as a shadow player for U15 QLD.

As a result of no representative hockey, BWHA conducted trials for players to be considered for both 2021 U15 and U18 QLD squads who will go to trial in early February. Congratulations to Madyson Jones, Georgie West, Phoebe Lingard, Peppa Carter and Elise Condon for their selections in to the QLD1 U18 Squad and to Madeline Casey, Jazelle Carter and Mia Newbold for their selection into the U15 QLD Squad. We wish you all much success as you prepare for next year's team selection trials.

I would like to acknowledge all the older girls who, by age, have played their last game of junior girl's hockey proudly for Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club. Thanks for your commitment to the development of our junior girls' section and we look forward to watching you enjoy your hockey up in the senior ranks and possibly as coaches of our future stars.

Finally, I would like to express my sincere thanks to our Ladies VP Tash Gaddes for her continued work and support of the girls' section for the 2020 season. Tash without your support and encouragement our Junior Girls section would not be as successful as it is. There are many others that work behind the scene to keep the club running, fees collected and canteen running and without you all the club would not be in the position that it is so thank you.

Lisa Newbold

Junior Girls Vice-President

BOYS' SECTION REPORT

Tony Dodd continued with the role of Vice President for 2020.

2020 brought many challenges to the section where Kedron Wavell fielded 1 junior boys' team in the J1 division. These boys played exceptionally well all year and the team finished 2nd overall.

Eight of the boys actively played in the senior ranks, with Joshua Ferns regularly playing Division 1.

Many of our boys represented this year throughout the age divisions and a full list of these players is further on in this report. A great achievement by all.

Our coach Lachlan Hardy and assistant coach Gerard Ferns put in a tremendous effort and time to help our boys develop and we thank them all for their time and enthusiasm. Also, to the parents that stepped up to assist the team, it is sincerely appreciated.

We would like to acknowledge Simon Ring who, by age, has played his last game of junior's proudly for Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club. Thanks for your commitment to the development of our junior boys' section and we look forward to watching you enjoy your hockey full-time in the senior ranks.

TROPHY WINNERS

SENIOR PERPETUAL TROPHIES

Patron's Trophy Best Club Person Alan Myers

President's Trophy Service to the Club by a Player

> Senior Men Kula Bhullar Senior Women -Amanda Paech

Most Valuable Umpire Senior Men Craig Dalzell

Senior Women -Rhiannon Aleksic

Senior Men Jacob Jennison **Most Valuable Player** Jasmine Larosa

Senior Women -

Most Valuable Player - Downey Park Caizha Lee

Natalie Andrea 'Spirit of Downey Park' Jana Mills

Best Masters Clubperson (the 'Grey Wolf') **Brett Leslie**

JUNIOR PERPETUAL TROPHIES

Not awarded due to Covid19 President's Trophy - Service to the Club by a Player Junior Boy –

Junior Girl – Not awarded due to Covid19

Most Promising in Modified Competition Junior Boy -Not awarded due to Covid19

Junior Girl -Not awarded due to Covid19

Most Valuable Umpire Junior Girl Claire Kearney

Brody Thompson Junior Boy

Most Promising Junior Player Junior Boy Joshua Ferns

Junior Girl Mady Jones

Representative Players

WOMEN and GIRLS

Player/Representative	Team	Representative Honour
Abby Heffernan	Div 3	Division 5 Grand Final Umpire Division 4 Grand Final Reserve Umpire MM1 Grand Final Umpire
Alyson Aleksic	Div 4	Manager U12 Met North Schoolgirls BWHA Senior Umpire Mentor BWHA Junior Committee
Amber Gledhill	U13A	BWHA Highest Goal Scorer U13A
Bless Daley	U13T	10-12 Years Met North Girls Hockey Merit Team
Brianna Hancock	DP3	BWHA Highest Goal Scorer DP3
Britt Engstrom	JT3	BWHA Highest Goal Scorer JT3
Britt Wilkinson	Div 1	BWHA Highest Goal Scorer Division 1 Hockey Qld High Performance Squad HA Women's National Development Squad
Christine Blanchard	DP1/2	BWHA Vice President DP3 Grand Final Umpire BWHA 20 Year Service Medal Hockey Qld Community Advanced Umpire Accreditation
Chris West		BWHA U15 Selection Panel
Claire Kearney	JT2	Qld U16 Development Squad
Courtney Davis	Div 2	17-19 Years Met North Girls Hockey Merit Team
Deborah Gately	-	BWHA Judiciary
Diana Young	Life Member	BWHA Masters Selector (Chair)
Elise Condon	JT1, Div 2	Qld U18 squad
Georgina West	Div 1, JT1	Qld U18 squad 13-16 Years Met West Girls Hockey Merit Team
Greta Gowen	JT1	BWHA Highest Goal Scorer JT1
Jazelle Carter		Qld U15 squad
Jenny Tidey OAM	Life Member and Patron	BWHA Archive Committee
Jodie Kenny	Div 1	Australia Hockeyroos
Judy Keen	Life Member	Qld Masters 60+ Coach
Lily Punch	U13T1	10-12 Years Met North Girls Hockey Merit Team BWHA Highest Goal Scorer U13T1
Madeline Casey	U13T1	Qld U15 squad
Madyson Jones	JT1, Div 2	Qld U18 squad 13-16 Years Met North Girls Hockey Merit Team
Maxine Kelly	MM1	BWHA Highest Goal Scorer MM1
Melanie Blanchard	Div 3	BWHA Senior Umpire Mentor MM1 Grand Final Umpire
Mia Newbold	U13T1	Qld U15 squad
Nikki Taylor	Div 1 (Coach)	Qld U21 Selector
Pam Patteson	U13T1 Coach	Qld Masters 45+ Coach Qld Masters Selector
Peppa Carter	Div 2	Qld U18 squad 13-16 Years Met West Girls Hockey Merit Team

Player/Representative	Team	Representative Honour
Peter Gaddes		BWHA U15 Selection Panel
Phoebe Lingard	Div 1	Qld U18 squad
Sammi Neil	JT2	Qld U16 Development Squad
Savannah Fitzpatrick	Div 1	Australia Hockeyroos
Tracey O'Connor	DP5/MM3	BWHA Archive Committee BWHA Grass Competition Committee BWHA Grass Grading Committee Hockey Qld Technical Accreditation Level 0
Zara Nally		Community Advanced Umpire Accreditation
Zoe Lockton	Div 4	Hockey Qld Community Advanced Umpire Accreditation

MEN and BOYS

Player/Official	Representative Honours/Award or Position Held
Amy Ryan	Qld U15/2 Coach
	Qld U15 Selector
Declan Baker	Qld U18 Shadow
Greg Shirvington	BWHA Senior Technical Official
Joshua Ferns	Qld U18 squad
Lachlan Robertson	Qld U18 squad
Troy Rossiter	2020 Qld U21 Indoor Coach
	2020 Qld U21 Indoor Selector
Sean Dodd	Qld U18 Shadow

Note: Due to Covid19, all BHA selections were cancelled.

Loyalty Awards

10 Year LoyaltyNot awarded due to COVID19

5 Year LoyaltyNot awarded due to COVID19

Team Awards

Many of the traditional accolades are designed to recognise individual players. In 2019, the Club introduced new team awards.

Hockey is all about teamwork, our club is all about teamwork and to quote Rudyard Kipling: For the strength of the pack is the wolf, and the strength of the wolf is the pack.

With this firmly in mind, the Club developed three new team trophies for the Senior and Junior divisions (that is, all Senior teams – Division, Masters and Downey Park – are compared for one set of team trophies; and all Junior teams are compared for the Junior trophies):

- Best Attacking Senior/Junior Team determined by the highest average number of goals scored per game.
- Best Defensive Senior/Junior Team determined by the lowest average goals conceded per game; and
- **Best All-round Senior/Junior Team** determined through the highest average goal difference per game.

Average goals, rather than total goals, are used given the different number of rounds across the various competitions.

In 2019 it was quite enlightening to run the calculations across the Club – because what we discovered was that the single best indicator of a finish in the finals was a 'goals conceded' average of less than one per game. So, all the defensive units in the Club should take note of what you really mean to team success.

The Club is looking forward to presenting the second set of these awards in 2021.

Best Junior Attacking Team Not awarded due to COVID19

Best Junior Defensive TeamNot awarded due to COVID19

Best Junior All-round Team Not awarded due to COVID19

Best Attacking Senior TeamNot awarded due to COVID19

Best Defensive Senior TeamNot awarded due to COVID19

Team Trophies

Seniors

Not awarded due to Covid19

Juniors

Not awarded due to Covid19

Team Results

MEN

Team	Coach	Manager	Position
Division 1	Greg Browning	Greg Shirvington	6 th
Division 2	Amy Ryan	-	10 th
Division 3	Tony Dodd	Trent Franklin	8 th
Division 6	Craig Dalzell		Minor Premiers/Premiers
MHL1		Rob Pitt	2 nd
MHL3		Ian Harcla	2 nd
MHL4		Brian Williams	2 nd

BOYS

Team	Coach	Manager	Position
J1	Lachlan Hardy	Gerard Ferns	2 nd

WOMEN

Team	Coach	Manager	Position
Division 1	Nikki Taylor	Alan Kerr	Minor Premiers/Premiers
Division 2	Lisa Jones	Simon Condon	4th
Division 3	Pam Patteson	Michelle Casey	2nd/Premiers
Division 4	Keryn McKeon	Revel Lockton	6 th
Division 5	Ian Harcla	Mel & Matt Robinson	3 rd
Monday Masters 1	Leslie Anderson	Jenny Tidey	2nd/Premiers
Monday Masters 3	Judy Keen	Helen Hill	3 rd
DP2	Christine Blanchard	Christine Blanchard	7th
DP3	Elaine Badini	Lyn Hancock	3rd
DP4	John Lee	Tracey O'Connor	8 th

GIRLS

Team	Coach	Manager	Position
JT1	Emily Hegney	Chris West	2 nd /Minor Premiers
JT2	Jasmine Larosa	Richard Twedell	6 th
JT3	Mandy Beerhalter	Katrina Dickie	6 th
JG1	Tracey Sullivan	Alison Cameron	2 nd
JG2	John Lee	Leanne Watson	5 th
U13T	Pam Patteson	Craig Boal	Premiers
U13A	Rhiannon Alecksic	Claudia Fortin	2 nd
U13B	Mikayla Cavanagh	Trisha MacDonald	5 th
U11A	Matt Blyth	Megan Nally	5 th
U11C	Brianna Hancock	Kelly Bryan	6 th
U9 Blue	Sarah Veille	Renae Beilby	-
U9 Red	Peita Heit	Julia McDonald	-
U7	Catherine Burchill/Bec Dray	Katrina Dickie	-

Appendix – Club History

CITY UNITED HOCKEY CLUB 1976 - 1983 CITY UNITED HOCKEY CLUB INC. 1984 - 1993 KEDRON WAVELL SERVICES HOCKEY CLUB INC. 1994 -

Appendix - Club History - Trophy Winners

Year	Patron's Trophy (Best Club person, player, supporter)		Grey Wolf (Best Master's Club Person)			
		Boys	Girls	Men	Women	Club
2020	Alan Myers	Not awarded (Covid19)	Not awarded (Covid19)	Kula Bhullar	Amanda Paech	Brett Leslie
2019	Natasha Gaddes Tracey O'Connor	Declan Baker	Phoebe Morley Taylor Jones	David Wilson	Christine Blanchard	Elaine Badini
2018	Nikki Taylor	Thomas Couch	Madyson Jones	Toby Hamilton	Emma Judd	David Wilson
2017	Craig Dalzell	Lewis Fossey	Georgia Gaddes	Paul Nixon	Melanie Blanchard	Leslie Anderson
2016	Marty Couch	Tom Couch	Caitlyn Smith	James Treeby	Allison Dewar	Ian Harcla
2015	Natasha Gaddes	Taylen Houslip	Taylor Quirk	Brian Williams	Rebecca Kirchner	
2014	Michelle Weekes	Matthew Weekes	Morgan Gallagher	David Henschell	Kim Abbott	
2013	Fiona McQueen	Matthew Weekes	Grace Urquhart	Kula Bhullar	Kaaren Lane	
2012	Andrew Blanchard	Anthony Collison	Melanie Blanchard	Scott Macauley	Kim Abbott	
2011	Kellie McGrory	Elliott Fossey	Jaimie Fisher	Scott Macauley	Lisa-Maree Jones	
2010	Sheila Lynch	Josh Crisp	Jacqueline McGrory	Jim Hamilton	Alyson Aleksic	
2009	Ann King	James Treeby	Anna Mehonoshen	Grendell Antony	Kate Oudenryn	
2008	Karyn Argent	Joshua James	Hayley May	Terry Brodin	Jane Newman	
2007	Ray Long	Toby Hamilton	Candice Luff	Glen James	Jo Cuxson	
2006	Jacqui Brodin	Jason Lund	Cassie MacMullan	Glen James	Christine Blanchard	
2005	Maree McClelland	Jason Lund	Ashlee Bell	Jim Hamilton	Jan Hamilton Caeleigh Hancock	
2004	Alyson Aleksic	Tom King	Alyssa Kerr	Jim Moloney	Melanie Craig	_
2003	Karen Chambers	Adam McClelland	Tessa Long	Steve Voykin	Rebecca Goodair	
2002	Ann King Maree Hart	Adam McClelland	Kathleen Rafter	Stephen Voykin	Judy Lucas	
2001	Joan Woods	Ryan Preston	Daniell Blackmore	Jim Hamilton	Shannon Armbruster	
2000	Phillip and Robyn Scarff			Justin Solomon	Rhonda Bentley	
1999	Jane Troup			Justin Solomon	Robyn Leece	
1998	Russell and Mary Lou Preston	Adam	Solomon	Stephen Voykin	Rosanna Pappalardo	

1997	Keith and Jenny Tidey	Adam Solomon Justin Solomon		Dillon Seeto	Karen Davis
1996	Bill and Helen Hill	Mia Ginnivan		Michael Clarke	Alyson Aleksic
1995	Jenny Tidey	Justin Solomon	Amanda Pappalardo	Michael Menchini	Diana Young
1994	Jenny Clark	Rosanna Pappalardo		Lionel Franklin	Janet Hill
1993	Karen Kyle	Rosanna Pappalardo			Janet Hill
1992	Ross and Rose Pappalardo	Megan Phillips and Jenny Butler		Ian Mundy	
		Senior Presid	lent's Trophy	Junior President's Trophy	
1991	Rose Marie Butler	Janet Hill		Kim Lewin	
1990	Duncan and Debbie Davis	lan Mundy		Ryan Williams	
1989	Noelene Wood	Judy Howard		Janet Hill Dillon Seeto	
1988	Belle Davis	John Van Driel		Ian Mundy	
1987				Joseph Lewin Michael Perfec	
1986	Joan Woods	Denise Byrne		Leonie Bernardin	
1985				Leonie Bernard	din
1984	Nancy MacDonald	Brian Williams Ian Jones			
1983		Jim Hamilton		Simone Gray	
1982	Keith Tidey Michael Sparkes	Tracey O'Con	nor		
1981	Joan Woods	Paul Jones			
1980	Nancy MacDonald	Elaine Badini		Tom Whetton	
1979	John Raine	Brian Williams		Robert MacDonald	
1978	Mavis Jones	Glen Jones			
1977		Ian Woods		Stephen Raine David Tidey	
1976		Robert Martin		Robert MacDo	nald

Appendix - Club History - Committee

Patron	President	Secretary	Treasurer
1976 – 1992 Mr J Woods*	1976 Mr L Pitt*	1976-1977 Mrs J Woods*	1976 Mr G Robertson
1992-2002 Mr J Goss	1977 Mr R Jolly	1978 Miss D Woods	1977-1990 Mr J Kerr
2005-2006 Ms T Gambaro	1977-1980 Mr D Gargett	1979 Mrs B Williams	1991-1998 Mrs M Taylor
2007 Mrs J Tidey OAM	1980-1981 Mr I Jones	1980 Miss B Davis	1999-2000 Mrs M Preston
2007-2008 Mr E Jones *	1982-1992 Mr E Jones*	1981-1985 Mrs M Taylor	2001-2006 Mrs M McClelland
2008 – current Mrs J Tidey OAM	1993-1994 Mrs J Tidey OAM	1986-1987 Mrs D Whittington	2007 Mrs D Morris
2016 – current Mr I Harcla	1995-2002 Mr E Jones*	1988 Mrs B Williams	2008 Mrs T Saunders
	2003-2004 Ms R Leece	1989 Miss S Bartels	2009 Mrs A King
	2005-2007 Mr I Harcla	1990-1997 Mr K Tidey	2010 Mr J Hamilton
	2008-2009 Mrs J Brodin	1998-1999 Mr J Kerr	2011 Mrs K Mehonoshen
	2009-2010 Mr I Harcla	2000 Mr W Solomon	2012 Mr A Gough
	2011-current Mr J Davis	2001 Mr G Moloney	2012-2013 Miss F McQueen
		2002 Ms T Moore	2014-2015 Mrs F Taylor
		2003-2004 Ms M Thomas	2016-current Mrs A Paech
		2005-2006 Ms M O'Brien	
		2007-2010 Mrs A King	
		2011 Mr J Moloney	
		2011 Ms F McQueen	
		2012 - current Mrs C Blanchard	

Appendix - Club History – Club Captains

Year	Male	Female
1976	Brian Williams	
1977	Ian Woods	
1978	Paul Jones	
1979	Eddie Baden	Belle Davis
1980	Michael Williams	Delmay Woods
1981	Ian Murray	Elaine O'Dempsey
1982	Peter Beaton	Judy Keen
1983	Ian Jones	Diane Stewart
1984	Jim Hamilton	Leslie Butterworth
1985	David Berglin	Sharyn Cross
1986	Shane Carroll	Jan Hamilton
1987	Ian Harcla	Helen Bernardin
1988	Peter Blackford	Sonya Bartels
1989	Duncan Davis	Kerry Streeter
1990	Robert McDonald	Karen Kyle
1991	Mark Eustace	Robyn Leece
1992	Glen James	Janet Hill
1993	Ian Mundy	Rhonda Bentley
1994	Andre Antony	Tracey O'Connor
1995	Doug Ward	Alyson Aleksic
1996	Warren Bernardin	Donna O'Brien
1997	Peter Deering	Christine Blanchard
1998	Dillon Seeto	Diana Young
1999	Shane Carroll	Rosanna Pappalardo
2000/1	Steve Voykin	Prue Voykin
2002	David Bryant	Lindy Brown
2003	Peter Kuun	Susan Collyer/Tanya Sismey
2004	Mark Weston	Kylie Neil
2005	Dan Jimmieson	Peta Heit
2006	Rob Pitt	Amanda Pappalardo
2007	Nicholas Deekin	Kate Oudenryn
2008	Jim Moloney	Wendy LaChiusa
2009	Ben Smith	Jane Newman
2010	Kula Bhullar	Alex Brown
2011	Tom King	Fiona McQueen
2012	Kula Bhullar	Alyssa Kerr
2013	James Neild	Alicia Leddy
2014	Luke Evans	Rebecca Kirchner
2015	Clinton Buck	Kim Abbott
2016	Jacob Jennison	Jasmine Larosa
2017	Duncan Thorne	Katie Dunlop
2018	Toby Hamilton	Amanda Paech
2019	Matthew Argent	Allison Dewar
2020	Adam McClelland	Leslie Anderson

Appendix – Audited Financials

KEDRON WAVELL SERVICES HOCKEY CLUB INC.

An Incorporated Association

ARN 30 316 748 591

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2020

Index	Page
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE	1
BALANCE SHEET	2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	3
STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE	4
INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT	5



Doc ID: 71f070503a83028e65cfcd6lc514cecdbdda72d6

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2020

	\$	\$
INCOME		
Bank interest	44.99	443.44
Fundraising and donations	32,813.07	9,202.05
Kedron Wavell dinner function	136.36	14,017.68
Kedron Wavell sponsorship		41,818.18
Hockey Pro Shop	16,114.38	10,278.88
Player fees collected	140,356.24	214,802.26
Canteen income	73,567.32	55,681.64
Six-a-side fees	5,695.45	12,062.48
Sundry income		9.98
Total Income	268,727.81	358,316.59
EXPENDITURE		
Affiliation, registration, and game fees	83,062.31	156,222.42
Bank charges	1,573.18	2,423.58
Canteen cost of goods	36,034.64	28,589.65
Canteen duty fees	4,000.00	5,000.00
Coach payments	15,396.67	23,872.73
	2,405.00	,
End of year functions	,	18,524.37
Electricity	6,350.00	6,350.00
Equipment	10,837.27	931.79
Fundraising and donations	19,622.93	95.41
Merchandise	211.82	(308.52)
Hockey Pro Shop	16,931.58	10,837.23
Six-a-side	4,197.73	8,807.26
Sundry expenses	19,630.55	14,438.68
Training costs	32,182.46	36,481.35
Trophies	165.82	5,719.50
Umpiring fees	4,750.00	10,420.00
Uniforms purchases	191.65	2,096.09
Total Expenditure	257,543.61	330,501.54
Net Surplus	11,184.20	27,815.05

BALANCE SHEET AS AT THE 30 SEPTEMBER 2020

	2020	2019
	\$	\$
CURRENT ASSETS		
Cash on hand	400.00	400.00
ANZ Cash at bank - cheque account	-	(4.35)
CBA Cash at bank - cheque account	14,070.20	679.90
CBA Cash at bank - online saver account	66,859.48	36,368.00
CBA Cash at bank -women's account	1,689.59	18,757.51
CBA Cash at bank - men's account	1,362.09	16,650.02
CBA Cash at bank - pro shop account	952.98	1,158.95
Hockey Pro Shop PayPal account	34.37	174.48
PayPal account	179.00	179.00
Total Current Assets	85,547.71	74,363.51
NON-CURRENT ASSETS		
Loan to Brisbane Hockey Management Group Inc	100,000.00	100,000.00
Total Non-Current Assets	100,000.00	100,000.00
NET ASSETS	185,547.71	174,363.51
EQUITY		
Accumulated surplus	174,363.51	146,548.46
Current year surplus	11,184.20	27,815.05
Total Equity	185,547.71	174,363.51

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act Queensland 1981.

In the opinion of those charged with governance, the Association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist users of the financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored to satisfy all their information needs.

The financial report has been prepared on a cash basis and is based on historic costs and does not consider changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

a. income tax:

The association is exempt from income tax in accordance with the provisions of Section 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 accordingly no liability is recognized.

b. comparative figures

Where required by Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current financial year.

c. Revenue

It is not practicable for the Association to maintain an effective system of internal control over receipts, until their initial entry in the accounting records. Accordingly, the financial report in relation to receipts was limited to amounts banked and recorded.

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The committee has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial report as set out on pages one to three.

- Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club Incorporated as of 30 September 2020 and its performance for the year ended on that date.
- At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club Incorporated will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

President

23 / 10 / 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

To the members of Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club Incorporated.

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of the Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club Incorporated which comprises the statement of income and expenditure and the balance sheet as at the 30th September 2020, the notes to the financial statement, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the Statement by the Members of the Committee.

In our opinion the financial report of the Kedron Wavell Services Hockey Club Incorporated has been prepared in accordance with Associations Constitution, including.

- giving a true and fair view of the association's financial position as of 30th September 2020 and of its performance for the year ended on that date.
- complying with the Accounting Policies to the extent described in Note 1, and the Associations Incorporation Act 1981.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report is prepared to assist for the purpose of fulfilling the Association's financial reporting responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Report

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 and to meet the needs of the members. The management's responsibility also includes such internal controls as the officers determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, Management is responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intent to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Management are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/Home.aspx_ This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Jasen O'Connor CA

Registered Company Auditor (No. 353931)

23 / 10 / 2020

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

Jason O'Connor B, Com CA PO Box 3381 WARNER QLD 4500

Telephone: (07) 3048 5727 Email: auditor@joconnorptyltd.com.au Web: www.joconnorptyltd.com.au



Audit Trail

TITLE 2020 Financial Statements
FILE NAME 2020 Financial Statements.pdf

DOCUMENT ID 71f070503a83028e65cfcd6fc514cecdbdda72d6

AUDIT TRAIL DATE FORMAT DD / MM / YYYY

STATUS • Completed

Document History

22 / 10 / 2020 Sent for signature to President (treasurer@kwhockey.com)

14:45:25 UTC+10 from auditor@joca.com.au

IP: 106.71.145.244

23 / 10 / 2020 Viewed by President (treasurer@kwhockey.com)

VIEWED 08:50:44 UTC+10 IP: 203.44.136.2

23 / 10 / 2020 Signed by President (treasurer@kwhockey.com)

SIGNED 09:35:57 UTC+10 IP: 101.178.226.121

23 / 10 / 2020 The document has been completed.

COMPLETED 09:35:57 UTC+10